From: Validzic, Ana (DPH)

To: BOS-Supervisors

Cc: BOS-Legislative Aides; Somera, Alisa (BOS); Jalipa. Brent (BOS); Wagner, Greg (DPH); Louie, Jenny (DPH); Patil,
Sneha (DPH); Wong. Greg (DPH); Altman, Claire (DPH); Ko, Michele (DPH)

Subject: 7/11 BOS: DPH Retroactive Item - File 230679

Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 9:16:38 AM

Good morning Honorable Members of the Board of Supervisors:

The Department of Public Health (DPH) will request approval for one (1) retroactive item at the July

11th Board of Supervisors meeting. We’d like to provide you with brief background information and
reason for retroactivity prior to the meeting. Please see below for a brief description of the item and
our DPH representative who may be contacted should you have any questions.

Agenda item #38 - File 230679 - Agreement - Retroactive - Advocates for Human Potential, Inc. -
Mobile Crisis Services - Anticipated Revenue to the City of $1,977,500 - Resolution retroactively
approving an agreement, for a term of September 15, 2021, through June 30, 2025, between the
San Francisco Department of Public Health and Advocates for Human Potential, Inc. having
anticipated revenue to the City of $1,977,500; and to authorize the Department of Public Health to
enter into amendments or modifications to the agreement prior to its final execution by all parties
that do not materially increase the obligations or liabilities to the City and are necessary to
effectuate the purposes of the agreement or this Resolution.

e Description: This agreement before the Board would approve DPH acceptance of
nonstandard terms and conditions in a grant agreement between DPH and Advocates for
Human Potential, Inc. (AHP). The California Department of Health Care Services selected AHP
to manage funding for the Behavioral Health Continuum Program. AHP, in their role as
managing Behavioral health Continuum Program funding, awarded DPH with grant funding in
the amount of $1,977,500, to provide Comprehensive Crisis Services (CCS).

e Reason for Retroactive Request: On April 12th, 2022, the Board of Supervisors approved this
grant through the accept and expend process (file 220202). In June of 2022, after the accept
and expend grant was approved, the City Attorney’s Office reviewed the agreement
associated with this grant which includes nonstandard terms and conditions requiring Board
Approval. The agreement before the Board would approve DPH acceptance of these
nonstandard terms and conditions, retroactive to the grant term start date, September 15th,
2021.

e DPH Representative: Jenny Louie | Chief Financial Officer, Department of Public Health |
email: jenny.louie@sfdph.org

Thank you for your time and consideration,
Ana
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Ana Validzic (she/her)

Government Affairs Manager

San Francisco Department of Public Health
ana.validzic@sfdph.org | 650.503.9536 (cell)
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** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and
may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
use or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete or otherwise
destroy the information.



